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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Buick, Boris
Tue, 13 Sep 2011 12:37:41 +1000
Krista. Breckweg
RE: Dale [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Goodo

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department 
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004

F a x

From: Krista. Breckwe^^^^^^^^BiaiIto: Krista. Breckwi 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 Sef^emoe^^^ff  54 AM

To: Buick, Boris
Cc: Frewen, Michael
Subject: RE: Dale [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Hi Boris

I have just had a chat with Mick Frewen

Cheers
Krista

From: - i J--, ,5 |r ultr
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2011 12:36 PM
To: Breckweg Krista
Cc: Frewen, Michael
Subject: RE: Dale [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Hello Krista.

I have sent an advice request off to the VGSO as to the potential coverage of the Witness Protection Act as it 
pertains or might pertain to GOBBO'S circumstances. Copy attached.

I have asked Mick FREWEN to canvass at a higher level the possibility of the exercise of more flexibility by 
WitSec.

I note there Is a Commonwealth Witness Protection Act 1994. Might it cover GOBBO in the terms specified in 
my VGSO request?
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Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victori^Polic^M12 St Kild^Road^Ielbourne 3004 
Ph:
Fax:^^^^1l DX: 210094
Email:

From: Krista.Breckweg <2 [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, 1 Septemoe^0^^25 PM
To: Buick, Boris
Subject: Dale [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]

Hi Boris

I spoke with Nicola again today. She was very focussed on whether you had made contact with 
Witsec and whether any progress had been made about her entering the program with more 
"flexible" conditions. Again, she stressed that she was extremely concerned for her safety should she 
be required to give evidence in court that would reveal her previous dealings with Victoria Police. 
She said she would refuse to answer any questions about this due to her fear that her life would be 
in danger.

She also said that if a subpoena were issued, it was her belief that she would need to be in the 
program at that time in order to use the provisions of the Act that would effectively prevent the 
defence from questioning her about any prior involvement.

Anyway, have you been in contact with Witsec? If so, can you speak to Nicola about this?

Thanks!
Krista

LEGAL-IN-CONFIDENCE

The information contained in this message and in any attachments is privileged and confidential and intended only for the use of the 
addressee. You should not read, copy, use or disclose this information without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message, please e-mail the sender immediately and delete this message. Any unauthorised dissemination, disclosure, copying or use of the 
contents of this message is prohibited and may result in legal action.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER
This email and any attachments are the property of Victoria Police and 
should not
be disclosed. They may also be subject to copyright.

If you are not an intended recipient of this email please immediately 
contact us
by replying to this email and then delete this email. You must not read, 
use, 
copy, retain, forward or disclose this email or any attachment.
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We do not accept any liability arising from or in connection with 
unauthorised 
use or disclosure of the information contained in this email or any 
attachment.

We make reasonable efforts to protect against computer viruses but we do 
not 
accept liability for any liability, loss or damage caused by any computer 
virus 
contained in this email.

LEGAL-IN-CONFIDENCE


